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Christopher R. Gunning

From: Cloud, Jack W. <jcloud@cabq.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 9:04 AM
To: Christopher R. Gunning
Subject: RE: Legacy at Journal Center DRB sheet size

As we discussed this morning, it's OK to use the 30x42 sheets ‐ be sure that you can fold them per the application 
checklist to fit in an 8 1/2" by 14" pocket. 
For the site plan sheets, the site plan checklist calls for 1"=50' scale, but if you can do something larger with the bigger 
sheets, even 1"=40' please do so. 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Christopher R. Gunning [chrisg@dpsdesign.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2016 6:21 PM 
To: Cloud, Jack W. 
Subject: Legacy at Journal Center DRB sheet size 
 
Jack, 
 
Sorry I didn't get back with you today.  I plan to stop by your office at 8am Thursday in case you have time to discuss the 
30x42 sheet size request. If not we can set another time, perhaps Friday afternoon. 
 
Thanks, 
Chris 


